State of Florida
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 13, 1993
TO: Division of Communications
Division of Legal Services
FROM: Division of Records and B
RE: Dockets 911034-TL and |

F - EAS betWween Fort Lauderdale, Hollywood,
North Dade, and Miami; comprehensive review of revenue requirements and rate
stabilization plan of Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company

Order No. PSC-93-1301-FOF-TL, issued September 8, consolidated the above-
referenced dockets. As a result of the consolidation, this office will, in effect, maintain only

the file in Docket 920260-TL from September 8 forward. No further entries will be made
in the Case Management System in 911034-TL; no documents will be placed in 911034-TL;
in the event that confidential documents are filed, they will not be placed in 911034-TL, but

rather in 920260-TL. Further, the mailing list for 911034-TL will be consolidated with
920260-TL, and only the 920260-TL mailing list will be used in issuing orders and notices.
And, in keeping with the procedure established when 920260-TL and "the other four"
dockets were consolidated, if a filing is received that reflects only docket number 911034-TL,
that number will be entered as the first part of the document description on CMS, but the

entry will be made only in 920260-TL.
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this procedure.

cc: Commissioners
Division of Audit and Financial Analysis -
Division of Research and Regulatory Review _

Division of Consumer Affairs
Bureau of Information Processing
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